
Bay Area Compliance Laboratory Corp.
230 Commercial Street
Sunnyvale, CA 94085

Tel: (408) 732-9162        Fax: (408) 732-9164
www.baclcorp.com

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your website doesn’t work with the text entering response.  Therefore, I am submitting the the
response as an exhibit to you.

Response for reference number: 24868

1. The corrected FCC ID and RF exposure label and label location are in the file “FCC ID & RF
Exposure Label.pdf”

2. Please refer to revised file“User Manual 1.doc” page 3 (section of Accessories) and “User
Manual 3.doc” (submitted before) page 3 (section of Operating Instructions) for the actual
accessories.

3. Please refer to file “device with earphone.pdf” for the device photo corresponding to new
exhibit “APX901 User’s Instructions”

4. Please see and “User Manual 3.doc” (submitted before) page 3 (section of Operating
Instructions). The device does not have a "phone, held to ear mode". The devise requires the
push-to-talk (PTT) button to be pressed to activate the transmitter. It does not have the
capability to operate like a typical cellular phone, it operates like a typical two-way land
mobile portable walkie-talkie.

5. Please refer to the updated SAR test report “R0210171S.pdf”, section 8.2, page 39-44 for the
corrected contour plot.

6. Regarding the time-out-timer (TOT): The TOT is factory set to 225 seconds. It can be reset,
by an authorized dealer, in the range from "OFF" to 225 seconds in 15 second adjustment
steps. It cannot be reset or changed by the user. The TOT is a feature that limits the
transmission to the programmed time for each time the PTT is pressed. It is a common feature
used in two-way land mobile products.

7. The new phantom is on order and we will receive it soon.
8. Please refer to the updated “R0210171S.pdf” section 8.1 (last six rows in the table) for the

data of held-to-face position.

Note: This latest SAR report supercedes the previous SAR reports submitted and that the reason for the
revised report was to reformat the SAR data tables to improve the clarity and understanding.

Just a reminder from our last communication:
1. Please revised the output power in form 731 and grant to 6.02W
2. Please add one more designator “11K0F3E” to the equipment specification in form 731 and

grant.

Thank you!

Jennifer
(for) John


